Montague, Louise, EMNRD

From: NonnenKamp, Marc E., TRD

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 1:12 PM
To: Montague, Louise, EMNRD
Subject: 30-015-36784

Louise,

Please attach the U/L of "M" to ACRE, and let me know when it is complete so | can approve this well for the taxpayer:

APIWellNo :30 1536784 Well No: 1 Eff Date : 03-04-2009
Pool [dn  :39350 LIVINGSTON RIDGE:BONE SPRING

Propldn : 37495 TANKLESS 35 FEDERAL

OGRID ldn :217955 OGX RESOURCES, LLC
GL Elevation : 3451

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act(P/A)
BH.Locn :M 35 228 31E FTG 350FSFTG 660FW P
OCD U/L :
Lot Identifier: APl County : 15
Thanks,

Marc E. Nonnenkamp

Tax Examiner, Compliance & Collection

Oil & Gas Bureau, Audit & Compliance Division
New Mexico State Taxation & Revenue Department
1200 South St. Francis Drive

P.O. Box 2308
Santa Fé, New Mexico 87504-2308 9%@ g
Telephone (505) 827-0958

Facsimile (505) 827-9888



j"-'r'13?‘\3.:0'1’5%36%542.50;90"_:,)_‘::,v‘;,t\z,\,A 5 \ . 0GX RESOURCES LLC :
S CUIIETRRR IR \_»:““?‘\TANKLESSSS FEDERAL No 001

o

N

-
\\\&

! m\u\\i‘

)

ose
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